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Subject: RE: Tres Canal BAL State #1 Characterization Plan (Part 3)
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NMSLO approves of the plan with no additional stipulations.
 
Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist
Field Operation Division
(575) 392-3697
(505) 699-1989
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:41 AM
To: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Yvette Moore <Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com>
Subject: RE: Tres Canal BAL State #1 Characterization Plan (Part 3)
 
Mr. Asher:
 
Notes:

-          Release location is in LPC habitat. Current BLM timing stipulations apply.
-          GPS coordinates for SP3 are incorrect. It indicates the supposed reserve pit to the North of

the well pad.
-          Please remember to include all corresponding agencies in email correspondence and

submittals. This release occurred on State surface and mineral ownerships.
 
NMOCD approves of the proposed delineation for 1RP-4865 with several stipulations:

1. Laboratory analyses (EPA Method 300) for chlorides are not for documentation only.
2. A subsurface caliche layer is not an acceptable rationale for incompletion of vertical

delineation.
 
Like approval from NMSLO required. NMSLO may have additional concerns and stipulations.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Bob Asher 
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 4:02 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD 

mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com
mailto:Yvette_Moore@eogresources.com


Cc: Yvette Moore 
Subject: Tres Canal BAL State #1 Characterization Plan (Part 3)
 
Thank you,
 
Robert C. “Bob” Asher
Environmental Supervisor
Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.
Artesia Division
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)
EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety
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